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From: Fairplay Replication <fairplaycd@btconnect.com>
Sent: Friday, April 9, 2010 9:12 AM

To: Metals Hearing <metalshearing@CFTC.gov>
Subject: Precious metals

Dear CTFC

Hello from the UK. Glad to have the window to comment on precious metals position limits.

| feel that no more than 1700 contracts on speculative positions should be the COMEX limit and given only to
companies that have a legitimate hedging interest.

Hope this helps in your deliberations.

Yours Sincerely

Richard Ellin
Fairplay Replication Ltd

Tel: 01559 395550



